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DECLARATION OF BANC DE BINARY LTD.,
E.T. BINARY OPTIONS LTD., BO SYSTEMS LTD.,
BDB SERVICES LTD., AND OREN LAURENT SHABAT
A OF CONS R INSEY ES

We the undersigned, and each and every one of us, after having been
cautioned that | must state the truth and that if | fail to do so I will be subject to the
penalties prescribed by law, hereby declare in writing as follows:

WHEREAS, On May 6, 2014, the plaintiff U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC” or “Commission” or “Plaintiff”), an independent agency of the
federal government of the United States of America, filed a civil Amended Complaint
For Injunctive And Other Equitable Relief And For Civil Monetary Penalties Under
The Commodity Exchange Act And Commission Regulations against defendants Banc
de Binary Ltd.. ET Binary Options Ltd., BO Systems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and
Oren Shabat Laurent (collectively, the “Defendants”) in the United States District

. Court for the District of Nevada (hereinafter, “Amended Complaint™). The case is

;},; captioned CFTC v. Banc de Binary, Ltd, et al., Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF
7 (D. Nev.)

WHEREAS, The Amended Complaint charged Defendants with violations of
the Commodity Exchange Act (“CEA™) under Title 7 of the United States Code,
7 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. (2012), and the Commission’s regulation (“Regulations™)
promulgated thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §§ 1.1 et seq. (2015), and sought injunctive and
other equitable relief, as well as the imposition of civil penalties for Defendants
violations of the CEA and Regulations.

WHEREAS, The CFTC and the Defendants entered into a “Consent Order
For Permanent Injunction, Civil Monetary Penalty And Other Equitable Relief
Against Defendants™ (hereinafter, “Consent Order™). A true and correct copy of the
Consent Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

’ WHEREAS, The Consent Order, among other things, orders that Defendants
’ to pay, jointly and severally, $7,100,000 million in restitution to Defendants U.S.
customers (“Restitution Obligation’) pursuant to the terms set forth in the Consent

Order.

THEREFORE, For the purposes of any proceeding filed in the Republic of
# Seychelles. or any other jurisdiction, court or tribunal, to enforce the terms of the
“ Consent Order, we the Defendants - Banc de Binary Ltd., ET Binary Options Ltd.,
; BO Systems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and Oren Shabat Laurent (also known as Oren
i Shabat and Oren Cohen) - knowingly, intentionally, and unconditionally agree.
' without the benefit of discussion, that:

F l. Each and every one of the paragraphs of the Consent Order,
Paragraphs | through 118, is incorporated by reference herein as if fully repeated and
i set forth as this Paragraph 1.
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Consent Order is ipso facto executory under Seychelles laws, and may be enforced in
Seychelles in the same manner as a judgment delivered by a court of Seychelles,
without the Consent Order and judgment being first declared to be executory by a
Seychelles court.

11.  Each and every one of us accepts the Defendants’ Restitution
Obligation under the terms of the Consent Order, jointly and severally, and consents
unreservedly to the enforcement thereof in the courts of Seychelles.

12.  Each and every one of us forever waives, forfeits and surrenders any
and all rights, privileges, or opportunities that we might otherwise have had to
challenge, contest or dispute the validity, the enforceability or the collectability of
Defendants’ Restitution Obligation in any jurisdiction or before any tribunal
whatsoever including, but not limited to, jurisdictions or tribunals within the Republic
of Seychelles.

13.  We confirm that we will not oppose any application in any Seychelles
Court to enforce the terms of the Consent Order for any reason whatsoever, whether
now known or hereafter arising, it being our aim and intention that the execution of
this declaration be evidence of our good faith and our commitment to abide by the
terms of the Consent Order. We further waive our right to any form of recourse or
challenge against the Consent Order in Seychelles or in any territory under the
jurisdiction of the laws of Seychelles. Defendants shall be given credit for amounts
paid towards its Restitution Obligation reflected in the Consent Order.

14.  This Declaration is made for use in the Supreme Court of Seychelles,
and any other court in the Republic of Seychelles, and any other jurisdiction, court or
tribunal.

15.  We hereby waive the legal requirement for leave to be obtained to
serve us out of the jurisdiction of the Seychelles Courts at any time and irrevocably
designate the Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles as the address for service
on us of any action, process, notice, motion or pleading by the Plaintiffs herein as are
filed in the territory of Seychelles or as are required to be served on us in or from
Seychelles, and we hereby confirm that such service will constitute good and regular i
service on us notwithstanding that we have not been notified of such service by the |-
said Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles and notwithstanding that we may |=
have at any time afier the execution of this declaration given notice to the Plaintiffs
herein, or to the said Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles, or both, that we
desire service to be effected in any other manner, or that we repudiate, for whatever
reason, the address for service herein given.
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DECLARATION OF BANC DE BINARY LTD,,
E.T. BINARY OPTIONS LTD., BO SYSTEMS LTD.,
BDB SERVICES LTD., AND OREN LAURENT SHABAT

AS TO ENFORCEMENT OF CONSENT ORDER IN SEYCHELLES

We the undersigned, and each and every one of us, after having been
cautioned that | must state the truth and that if I fail to do so I will be subject to the
penalties prescribed by law, hereby declare in writing as follows:

WHEREAS, On May 6, 2014, the plaintiff U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC” or “Commission” or “Plaintiff”’), an independent agency of the
federal government of the United States of America, filed a civil Amended Complaint
For Injunctive And Other Equitable Relief And For Civil Monetary Penalties Under
The Commodity Exchange Act And Commission Regulations against defendants Banc
.de Binary Ltd., ET Binary Options Ltd., BO Systems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and
Oren Shabat Laurent (collectively, the “Defendants™) in the United States District
Court for the District of Nevada (hereinafter, “Amended Complaint™). The case is
captioned CFTC v. Banc de Binary. Ltd., et al., Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF

. WHEREAS, The Amended Complaint charged Defendants with violations of
mmodity Exchange Act (“CEA™) under Title 7 of the United States Code.

>. §§ 1 et seq. (2012). and the Commission’s regulation (‘“Regulations™)

gated thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §§ 1.1 ef seq. (2015), and sought injunctive and

equitable relief, as well as the imposition of civil penalties for Defendants

ns of the CEA and Regulations.

‘WHEREAS, The CFTC and the Defendants entered into a “Consent Order
rmanent Injunction, Civil Monetary Penalty And Other Equitable Relief

Defendants™ (hereinafter, “Consent Order”). A true and correct copy of the
t Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS, The Consent Order, among other things, orders that Defendants
?pmtly and severally, $7,100,000 million in restitution to Defendants U.S.

o (“Restitution Obligation™) pursuant to the terms set forth in the Consent

THEREFORE, For the purposes of any proceeding filed in the Republic of
les, or any other jurisdiction, court or tribunal. to enforce the terms of the

it Order, we the Defendants — Banc de Binary Ltd., ET Binary Options L.,
fitems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and Oren Shabat Laurent (also known as Oren
gand Oren Cohen) - knowingly, intentionally, and unconditionally agree,

the benefit of discussion, that:

Each and every one of the paragraphs of the Consent Order,
1 through 118, is incorporated by reference herein as if fully repeated and
pb as this Paragraph 1.
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2. The Consent Order is capable of execution in the United States
District Court for the District of Nevada (“United States District Court™), and all other
federal district courts, state or other courts or tribunals located in the United States of
America or any of its territories.

3. The Consent Order is a final judgment, not subject to appeal.

4, The Consent Order is executable in the United States, and the Consent
Order was rendered by a competent court according to the laws of the United States.

5. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary. Lid., et
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-¢v-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), the United States District
Court had personal jurisdiction over each and every one of us, and subject matter
jurisdiction over the case in its entirety and for all purposes, including the entry of the
Consent Order. Pursuant to the Consent Order. we as Defendants have consented to
the United States District Court’s continued jurisdiction over us for the purpose of
implementing and enforcing the terms and conditions of the Consent Order, and for
any other purpose relevant to the action, even if we, individually or collectively,
reside outside the jurisdiction of the United States District Court.

6. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary, Lid.. et
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), the United States District
Court applied the correct law to the matter up to and comprising the Consent Order,
including the law as set forth in the statutes of the United States (including U.S.
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and Title VI of the United States Code), the federal !
common law, as well as in the “Conclusions of Law” contained in Paragraphs 49
through 87 of the Consent Order. We will not dispute or contest that the law applied
to the case, including the Consent Order, was in accordance and compliance with
Seychelles private international law.

7. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary, Ltd., et .
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), including the Consent
Order, all our rights as Defendants were respected. Each and every one of us (a) was
duly served with the summons and Amended Complaint: (b) retained counsel who
ably represented us throughout the matter and proceedings up to and including the
Consent Order;, (c) submitted to the jurisdiction of the United States District Court;
(d) were afforded the right to be heard and raise arguments before the Court: (¢)
willingly and voluntarily entered into the Consent Order under no duress whatsoever:
and (f) fully read and agreed to the Consent Order voluntarily, and no promise (other
than as specifically contained therein), or threat, was made or has been made by the
CFTC or any member, officer, agent or representative thereof, or by any other person,
to induce us to consent to the Consent Order.

8. The Consent Order is not contrary to any fundamental rule of public
policy in the United States, Seychelles, or any other jurisdiction, and is not adverse to
any fundamental concept of Seychelles law.

9, No fraud or undue influence was used to induce us to enter into the
Consent Order. i

10.  Each and every one of us acknowledges, consents and agrees that the’
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DECLARATION OF BANC DE BINARY LTD.,
E.T. BINARY OPTIONS LTD., BO SYSTEMS LTD.,
BDB SERVICES LTD., AND OREN LAURENT SHABAT
AS TO ENFORCEMENT OF CONSENT ORDER IN SEYCHELLES

We the undersigned, and each and every one of us, after having been
cautioned that | must state the truth and that if [ fail to do so 1 will be subject to the
penalties prescribed by law, hereby declare in writing as follows:

WHEREAS, On May 6, 2014, the plaintiff U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission (“CFTC” or “Commission” or “Plaintiff”"), an independent agency of the
federal government of the United States of America, filed a civil Amended Complaint
For Injunctive And Other Equitable Relief And For Civil Monetary Penalties Under
The Commodity Exchange Act And Commission Regulations against defendants Banc
de Binary Ltd., ET Binary Options Ltd., BO Systems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and
Oren Shabat Laurent (collectively, the “Defendants™) in the United States District
Court for the District of Nevada (hereinafier, “Amended Complaimt™). The case is
captioned CFTC v. Banc de Binary, Ltd., er al., Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF
(D. Nev.)

WHEREAS, The Amended Complaint charged Defendants with violations of
the Commodity Exchange Act (“CEA™) under Title 7 of the United States Code,
7US.C. §§ | et seq. (2012), and the Commission’s regulation (“Regulations™)
promulgated thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §§ 1.1 er seq. (2015), and sought injunctive and
other equitable relief, as well as the imposition of civil penalties for Defendants
violations of the CEA and Regulations.

WHEREAS, The CFTC and the Defendants entered into a “Consent Order
For Permanent Injunction, Civil Monetary Penalty And Other Equitable Relief
Against Defendants” (hereinafter, “Consent Order”™). A true and correct copy of the
Consent Order is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

WHEREAS, The Consent Order, among other things, orders that Defendants
to pay, jointly and severally, $7,100,000 million in restitution to Defendants U.S.
customers (“Restitution Obligation™) pursuant to the tenns set forth in the Consent
Order.

THEREFORE, For the purposes of any proceeding filed in the Republic of
Seychelles, or any other jurisdiction, court or tribunal, to enforce the terms of the
Consent Order, we the Defendants — Banc de Binary Ltd., ET Binary Options Ltd.,
BO Systems Ltd., BDB Services Ltd., and Oren Shabat Laurent (also known as Oren
Shabat and Oren Cohen) - knowingly, intentionally, and unconditionally agree,
without the benefit of discussion, that:

1. Each and every one of the paragraphs of the Consent Order,
Paragraphs | through 118, is incorporated by reference herein as if fully repeated and
set forth as this Paragraph 1.
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2. The Consent Order is capable of execution in the United States
District Court for the District of Nevada (“United States District Court™), and all other
federal district courts, state or other courts or tribunals located in the United States of
America or any of its territories.

3. The Consent Order is a final judgment, not subject to appeal.

4 The Consent Order is executable in the United States, and the Consent
Order was rendered by a competent court according to the laws of the United States.

5. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary. Ltd.. et
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), the United States District
Court had personal jurisdiction over each and every one of us, and subject matter
jurisdiction over the case in its entirety and for all purposes, including the entry of the
Consent Order. Pursuant to the Consent Order, we as Defendants have consented to
the United States District Court’s continued jurisdiction over us for the purpose of
implementing and enforcing the terms and conditions of the Consent Order, and for
any other purpose relevant to the action, even if we, individually or collectively,
reside outside the jurisdiction of the United States District Court.

6. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary, Ltd., et
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), the United States District
Court applied the correct law to the matter up to and comprising the Consent Order,
including the law as set forth in the statutes of the United States (including U.S.
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and Title VII of the United States Code), the federal
common law, as well as in the “Conclusions of Law™ contained in Paragraphs 49
through 87 of the Consent Order. We will not dispute or contest that the law applied
to the case, including the Consent Order, was in accordance and compliance with
Seychelles private international law.

7. For all purposes relating to the case CFTC v. Banc de Binary. Lid., et
al., Civil Case No. 2:13-cv-00992-MMD-VCF (D. Nev.), including the Consent
Order, all our rights as Defendants were respected. Each and every one of us (a) was
duly served with the summons and Amended Complaint; (b) retained counsel who
ably represented us throughout the matter and proceedings up to and including the
Consent Order; (c) submitted to the jurisdiction of the United States District Court;
(d) were afforded the right to be heard and raise arguments before the Court; (e)
willingly and voluntarily entered into the Consent Order under no duress whatsoever;
and (f) fully read and agreed to the Consent Order voluntarily, and no promise (other
than as specifically contained therein), or threat, was made or has been made by the
CFTC or any member, officer, agent or representative thereof, or by any other person,
to induce us to consent to the Consent Order.

8. The Consent Order is not contrary to any fundamental rule of public

policy in the United States, Seychelles, or any other jurisdiction, and is not adverse to
any fundamental concept of Seychelles law.

9. No fraud or undue influence was used to induce us to enter into the
Consent Order.

10.  Each and every one of us acknowledges, consents and agrees that the

2
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Consent Order is ipso facto executory under Seychelles laws, and may be enforced in
Seychelles in the same manner as a judgment delivered by a court of Seychelles,
without the Consent Order and judgment being first declared to be executory by a
Seychelles court.

11.  Each and every one of us accepts the Defendants’ Restitution
Obligation under the terms of the Consent Order, jointly and severally, and consents
unreservedly to the enforcement thereof in the courts of Seychelles.

12.  Each and every one of us forever waives, forfeits and surrenders any
and all rights, privileges, or opportunities that we might otherwise have had to
challenge, contest or dispute the validity, the enforceability or the collectability of
Defendants’ Restitution Obligation in any jurisdiction or before any tribunal
whatsoever including, but not limited to, jurisdictions or tribunals within the Republic
of Seychelles.

13.  We confirm that we will not oppose any application in any Seychelles
Court to enforce the terms of the Consent Order for any reason whatsoever, whether
now known or hereafter arising, it being our aim and intention that the execution of
this declaration be evidence of our good faith and our commitment to abide by the
terms of the Consent Order. We further waive our right to any form of recourse or
challenge against the Consent Order in Seychelles or in any territory under the
jurisdiction of the laws of Seychelles. Defendants shall be given credit for amounts
paid towards its Restitution Obligation reflected in the Consent Order.

14.  This Declaration is made for use in the Supreme Court of Seychelles,
and any other court in the Republic of Seychelles, and any other jurisdiction, court or
tribunal.

15.  We hereby waive the legal requirement for leave to be obtained to
serve us out of the jurisdiction of the Seychelles Courts at any time and irrevocably
designate the Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles as the address for service
on us of any action, process, notice, motion or pleading by the Plaintiffs herein as are
filed in the territory of Seychelles or as are required to be served on us in or from
Seychelles, and we hereby confirm that such service will constitute good and regular
service on us notwithstanding that we have not been notified of such service by the
said Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles and notwithstanding that we may
have at any time after the execution of this declaration given notice to the Plaintiffs
herein, or to the said Registry of the Supreme Court of Seychelles, or both, that we
desire service to be effected in any other manner, or that we repudiate, for whatever
reason, the address for service herein given.
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CONSENTED TO AND
APPROVED BY:

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
U.S. COMMODITY FUTURES
TRADING COMMISSION

By: /s/ Margaret Aisenbrey

Kathleen Banar

(202) 418-5335

(202) 418-5987 facsimile
kbanar@cfic.gov

(lll. Bar No. 6200597)

Margaret Aisenbrey
(816) 960-7749
(816) 960-7751 facsimile

maisenbrey@cfic.gov
(Mo. Bar No. 59560)

Kim G. Bruno
(202) 418-5368
(202) 418-5987 facsimile

kbruno@cfic.gov
(DC. Bar No.389899)

U.S. Commodity Futures Trading
Commission

1155 21¥ Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20581

Blaine T. Welsh (NV Bar No.
4790)

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office
333 Las Vegas Boulevard, Suite
5000

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
blaine. welsh@usdoj.gov

(702) 388-6336

(702) 388-6787 (facsimile)

ATTORNEYS FOR
DEFENDANTS BANC DE
BINARY LTD,, ET BINARY
OPTIONS LTD., BO
SYSTEMS LTD., BDB
SERVICES LTD., AND OREN
SHABAT LAURENT (A/KK/A
OREN SHABAT AND OREN
COHEN)

By: /s/ A. Jeff Ifrah

A. Jeff Ifrah

Ieff@ifrahlaw.com
Rachel Hirsch

rhirsch@jifrahlaw.com

IFRAH PLLC

1717 Pennsylvania Avenue
Suite 650

Washington, D.C. 20006
Telephone: 202-524-4140
Facsimile: 202-521-4141

Craig S. Denney

Snell & Wilmer L.L.P.

50 West Liberty Street, Suite
510

Reno, NV 89501
775-785-5440 (office)
775-785-5411 (direct)
775-785-5441 (fax)
cdenney@swilaw.com

(NV Bar No. 6953)
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DEFENDANTS

DEFENDANT Oren Shabat Laurent
By: Oren Shabat Laurent

31 Sasha Argov St.

Tel Aviv, Israel

I hereby confirm that on [date], Mr. Oren Shabat Laurent,

has appeared before me and is known to me; affirmed his signature on this Consent; and has

signed it before me in my presence.

Seagull Cohen
ADV and Notary
11 Tuval St., Ramat Gan Israel

DEFENDANT Banc de Binary, Ltd.
By: Oren Shabat Laurent, Shareholder
of Defendant Banc de Binary Ltd.
Kanika International Business Centre,
Office 401, Profiti llias 4, Germasogeia
4046, Limassol, Cyprus

R ., am a licensed lawyer in

, with the title of at [company,

firm]. | hereby affirm that Banc de Binary, Ltd.’s decision to execute and enter into this
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Consent has been made in accordance with the law and pursuant to all the relevant corporate
documents and the relevant Companies laws. 1 further affirm that Oren Shabat Laurent has
been lawfully appointed to sign this Consent on behalf of Banc de Binary, Ltd., and I affirm
that his signing on this Consent is with the authorization of Banc de Binary, Ltd.’s Board of
Directors, according to the resolution of the Banc de Binary, Ltd. Board of Directors in its

meeting on [date] to approve the Consent and to authorize Mr. Oren

Shabat Laurent to sign it on its behalf, and is therefore legally binding. I hereby confirm that

on [date], Mr. Oren Shabat Laurent, has appeared before me and is

known to me; affirmed his signature on this Consent; and has signed it before me in my

presence.

(Signature]

[Name)

[Title]

[Address])
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DEFENDANT ET Binary Options,
Ltd.

By: Oren Shabat Laurent, Director
and Shareholder of Defendant ET
Binary Options, Ltd.

38 Tuval St., Ramat Gan, Israel

I, , am a licensed lawyer in

, with the title of at [company,

firm). I hereby affirm that ET Binary Options, Ltd.’s decision to execute and enter into this
Consent has been made in accordance with the law and pursuant to all the relevant corporate
documents and the relevant Companies laws. | further affirm that Oren Shabat Laurent has
been lawfully appointed to sign this Consent on behalf of ET Binary Options, Ltd., and |
affirm that his signing on this Consent is with the authorization of ET Binary Options, Ltd.’s
Board of Directors, according to the resolution of the ET Binary Options, Ltd.’s Board of

Directors in its meeting on (date] to approve the Consent and to

authorize Mr. Oren Shabat Laurent to sign it on its behalf, and is therefore legally binding. !

hereby confirm that on [date], Mr. Oren Shabat Laurent, has

appeared before me and is known to me; affirmed his signature on this Consent; and has

signed it before me in my presence.

[Signature]

[Name]

[Title]

(Address]
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DEFENDANT BO Systems Ltd.,

By: Banc De Binary Limited,
Seychelles Registration No. 102922
(formerly named and registered as BO
Systems, Ltd., Seychelles Registration
No. 102922), 106 Premier Building,
Victoria, Meha, Seychelles

By: Oren Shabat Laurent

Ultimate Bencficiary Shareholder of
Banc De Binary Limited, Seychelles
Registration No. 102922 (formerly
named and registered as BO Systems,
Ltd., Seychelles Registration No.
102922), 31 Sasha Argove St., Tel
Aviv, Israel

1, , am a licensed lawyer in

, with the title of at [company,

firm]. | hereby affirm that the decision of BO Systems, Ltd. Seychelles (now named and
registered as Banc De Binary Limited, Seychelles) to execute and enter into this Consent
Order has been made in accordance with the law and pursuant to all the relevant corporate
documents and the relevant Companies laws. | further affirm that BO Systems, Ltd. in
Seychelles, by resolution of its Board of Directors (“BOD”), changed its name to Banc De
Binary Limited Seychelles. I affirm that, despite the name change, Banc De Binary Limited
Seychelles is the one and the same company as Defendant BO Systems, Ltd., Seychelles, and
maintains the same company Registration No. of 102922. | further affirm that Oren Shabat
Laurent has been lawfully appointed to sign this Consent Order on behalf of BO Systems,
Ltd., Seychelles (now named and registered as Banc De Binary Limited, Seychelles),
according to the resolution of the BOD in its meeting on to approve the
Consent Order and to authorize Mr. Oren Shabat Laurent to sign it on its behalf, and is

therefore legally binding. | hereby confirm that on (date], Mr. Oren

Shabat Laurent, has appeared before me and is known to me; affirmed his signature on this

Consent; and has signed it before me in my presence.
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COSTS SCALE: €2.000.000 and above
VAT No.: 10269326U
Number 2.— SPECIALLY ENDORSED WRIT (O. 2, 1. 6)

In the District Court of Nicosia
Action No.: ....cccceveeeeee/2016

Between:
US SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Plaintiff
-and-
BANC DE BINARY LIMITED
Defendant
The above Defendant

of 1 Katalanou, 1* Floor, Flat 101, Aglantzia, 2121 Nicosia

You are hereby ordered to enter an appearance within ten days from the service of this writ in an action
brought against you by the Plaintiff US SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION of 100 F Street NE
Washington DC 20549

The Plaintiff's claim in the action is set out in the statement of claim as it appears at the back page.

The plaintiff’s address for service is (d) The Law office of Messrs. George Z. Georgiou & Associates L.L.C., 1
Eras, 1° floor, 1060 Nicosia, Court Box 232.

You should be aware that, if you fail to enter an appearance in conformity to the manner described below, the
Plaintiff may proceed the action and a judgment may be issued in your absence.

Sealedand filedon(e) ...coovvecvrrvvnnane. /2016.
(Sgn)...
GEORGE Z GEORGIOU & ASSOCIATES L L C
Registrar () Lawyers for the Plaintiff
Notation : (U} An appearance may be filed either personally or through a lawyer by delivening a d PP e to the

Registrar in (g) Nicosia and by delivering a copy of such a memorandum duly dated, signed and sealed by the Registrar,
to the Plaintiff"s address for service on the same day.

(2)  If the Defendant fails to deliver a defence within fourteen days from the last day of the given time for appearance thereof, a
Jjudgment may be issued against him without notice, unless an application for the i of a judgr has in the
meantime served upon him.

(a) State full address including street and number of the building whether exists.

(b) State the Defendant’s occupation if known.

{(c) State the Plaintiff's occupation.

(d) State the name and surname, the profession and the address of some person within the municipal limits of the town or village
in which the Registry the Writ of Summons was filed that documents for the Plaintiff may be serviced.

(e) The date shall be filled in by the Registrar.

(f) Delete the words “Advocate for the Plaintiff” whether you commence the action in person and add the words “Plaintiff”.

(g) State the town or village in which the Registry referred above in (d) is situated.

Notation: When drawing the Writ of Summons notice shall be given to the provisions of rule 2 of the Civil Procedures and the
relevant to the special endorsement provisions.

Notation for the Defendant: When the Defendant is sued upon a claim relating to more than CYP. £25 and he wants to engage an
advocate’s services he shall have in view that, unless by the leave of Court, he (the advocate) cannot enter an appearance for the
Defendant unless a retainer is received by the Defendant in conformity with Form 12A.



Case 2:13-cv-00993-RCJ-VCF Document 158 Filed 02/23/16 Page 82 of 100
Case 2:13-cv-00993-RCJ-VCF Document 150-7 Filed 02/22/16 Page 6 of 19

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

1. The Plaintiff is the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and
has its central offices in Washington, at 100 F Street, NE Washington, DC
20549. The object of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission
is to protect investors, to maintain a fair, proper and effective market and to

facilitate capital formation.

2 The Defendant is a Cyprus company with registration number HE 301698 and
has its registered office in Nicosia. It is affiliated with 3 other companies,
namely ET Binary Options Ltd, BO Systems Ltd and BDB Services Ltd.
Although the companies, which are affiliated with the Defendant, are
registered in Israel and in the Seychelles, they nevertheless collectively

exercise business activities under the name “Banc de Binary.”

3. The Defendant operates an online trading platform, where investors purchase

securities known as “binary options”.

4. The Defendant is licensed to operate in Cyprus under the supervision of the
Cyprus Securities and Exchange Commission. However, the Defendant is not
registered as a broker or dealer with the Plaintiff, the United States Securities
and Exchange Commission, and it has not registered with the Plaintiff the

offer or sale of binary options in the United States.

s. Nevertheless, the Defendant offered and sold binary options in the United
States in violation of section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, 15 U.S.C. §§ 77e,
and section 15(a)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. §
780(a)(1).

6. Consequently to the above violations, the Plaintiff proceeded and filed a
government enforcement action against the Defendant, the 3 affiliated
companies listed above, and an officer thereof in the United States District
Court, District of Nevada, SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION v.
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BANC DE BINARY LTD, OREN SHABAT LAURENT (f/k/a OREN SHABAT),
ET BINARY OPTIONS LTD., BO SYSTEMS LTD. SEYCHELLES and BDB
SERVICES LTD. SEYCHELLES, in the United States of America (Case
number 2:13-cv-00993-RCJ-VCF) on June 5, 2013. The Defendant in the
present action as well as the defendants in the abovementioned action in the
United States have consented to the entry by the United States District Court
of a final judgment against them, where they are ordered, among other relief,
to pay to the Plaintiff the amount of $7,100,000.00 for the disgorgement of ill-
gotten gains (and not as a civil penalty) as part of a settlement in the context of
the abovementioned proceedings. As defined in the Consent and Final
Judgment, this amount is to be paid in satisfaction of the total
disgorgement/restitution award that is ordered both by the Final Judgment and
in what is defined in as the “CFTC Action” in the Final Judgment, all as
prescribed in sections III and V of the Final Judgment, and according to what
was agreed in paragraph 3 (c) of the Consent. The Defendant and the other
defendants in the abovementioned action have already set aside $3,100,000.00
in escrow in a United States account in partial satisfaction of this final

judgment amount.

7. As a result of the above the Defendant is obliged to pay, jointly and severally
with the other defendants in the abovementioned action, to the Plaintiff the
amount of $4,000,000.00 in disgorgement/restitution by virtue of the Final
Judgment entered against them by the United States District Court dated
veerreoy, and in accordance with the schedule set forth in section V of such
Final Judgment. The Defendant on February 16, 2016 acknowledged in
writing its debt to the Plaintiff through the Bond in Customary Form.

8. In addition and/or alternatively and without any restriction to its above
positions, the Plaintiff alleges that the Defendant has been unjustly and/or
unfairly and/or unjustifiably enriched with the amount of $4,000,000.00, the
Defendant should therefore pay the amount of $4,000,000.00 in accordance
with and/or pursuant to the law of restitution and/or based on the principle of

unjust enrichment, in accordance with the schedule set forth in section V of
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the Final Judgment and according to what was agreed in paragraph 3 (c) of the

Consent.

9. Defendant consents to and does not oppose the relief requested herein.

THE PLAINTIFF REPEATS THE ABOVE ALLEGATIONS AGAINST
THE DEFENDANT AND CLAIMS FOR:

A. A Declaration of the Court recognizing the Final Judgment
dated............. issued by the United States District Court, District of Nevada
for the amount of............. , as stated in paragraph 6 above.

B. Any other remedy that the Court may order.

C. Defendant shall pay post judgment interest on any delinquent amounts, as set

forth in section III of the Final Judgment.

E. Costs plus V.A.T., plus costs of service, and attorneys’ fees and costs for any

proceeding necessary to enforce the relief set forth herein.

(Sgn.)
GEORGE Z. GEORGIOU & ASSOCIATES L.L.C.
Lawyer of the Plaintiff

True Copy

REGISTRAR

Note: If the above requested amount plus €2363 costs plus V.A.T. plus costs of service are paid to the Plaintiff or
to its lawyers within ten days from the service of this writ, any further proceedings will be stayed.

(a)Delete the words “Lawyer of the Plaintiff” if you are personally filing the action and add the word “Plaintifr".
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BOND IN CUSTOMARY FORM

We, Banc de Binary Ltd. (“BdB Ltd.”), of 1 Katalanou Street, Floor 1, Flat 101, Aglantzia, 2121,
Nicosia, Cyprus (the debtor) acknowledge that we are indebted to the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) of 444 S. Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, California 90071
(the creditor) in the sum of $4,000,000.00 being part of the joint and several settlement amount in
respect of SEC’s action against BdB Ltd. and affiliates, SEC v. Banc de Binary Ltd., et al., Case
No. 2:13-cv-00993-RCJ-VCF, currently pending in the United States District Court, District of
Nevada, according to the Consent and Final Judgment entered on_ ... (the “Final Judgment”),
as part of the total disgorgement/restitution award that is ordered both by the Final Judgment and
in what is defined in as the “CFTC Action” in the Final Judgment.

The sum is payable in 4 installments as follows: (1) $3,100,000.00 shall be paid immediately
upon entry of the Judgment; (2) $1,000,000.00 shall be paid on or before February 29, 2016; (3)
$1,000,000.00 shall be paid on or before August 31, 2016; (4) $1,000,000.00 shall be paid on or
before February 28, 2017; and (5) $1,000,000.00 shall be paid on or before August 31, 2017;
provided, however, that the Defendant may elect to pay, in full or in part, any one of these
payments before the due dates set forth above.

If BdB Lid fails to make any payment by the date agreed and/or in the amount agreed, all
outstanding payments, including post-judgment interest on any delinquent amounts at a rate
equal 1o the weekly average 1-year constant maturity United States Treasury yield, as published
by the Board of Govemors of the Federal Reserve System. for the calendar week preceding,
compounded annually as set forth in the Final Judgment, minus any payments made, shall
become due and payable immediately. In the event of non-payment of the abovementioned
amount BdB Ltd.
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District Court of Tel Aviv Miscellaneous Civil Applications
Applicant: U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Represented by its counsel, Adv. Amir Halevy and/or Adv.
Michael Ginsburg and/or Adv. Hila Ohayon Glicksman, of
Gross, Kleinhendler, Hodak, Halevy, Greenberg & Co.

1 Azrieli Centre, Circular Building, 38th Floor, Tel Aviv, 67021
Tel: 03 6074580; Fax: 03 6074590

- Versus -

Respondents: 1. E.T.B.O SERVICES LTD. B.N. 51-440528-1
38 Tuval Street
Ramat Gan
2. OREN SHABAT 1.D.039395694
3 Frishman Street
Kfar Sabba

Consensual Application for the Enforcement of a Foreign Judgment

The Honourable Court is hereby requested to declare the financial obligations, as
described more fully below and as set forth in sections Il and V of the foreign
judgments, each of which was given in consent against, inter alia, the Respondents on

, in the matter SEC v. BANC DE BINARY LTD, OREN SHABAT LAURENT
(fk/a OREN SHABAT), ET BINARY OPTIONS LTD. BO SYSTEMS LTD.
SEYCHELLES and BDB SERVICES LTD. SEYCHELLES, Case No. Case No. 2:13-cv-
00993-RCJ-VCF, by the United States District Court, District of Nevada (hereinafter,
each, respectively: the "the Foreign Judgment" and the "U.S. COURT"), as part of
agreed settlement arrangement reached between the Applicant and each of the
Respondents (hereinafter: the "Settlement"), as foreign judgments enforceable in
Israel, this pursuant to the Foreign Judgments Enforcement Law, 5718 - 1958
(hereinafter: the "the Foreign Judgments Enforcement Law™).

The Foreign Judgments against Respondent 1 and Respondent 2 are attached as
Appendices 1 and 2 (respectively).

The Consents executed by Respondent 1 and Respondent 2, in which each agreed to the
entry of the Foreign Judgment by the U.S. COURT, are attached as Appendices 3 and
4 (respectively) to this Application (hereinafter, each: a “Consent™).

1
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Below are the reasons for the Application:
A. Relevant Facts of the Matter

1.  The Applicant is the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; Respondent 1 is
a company incorporated in Israel which operates in the field of binary options
trading. Respondent 2 is a citizen of Israel and America; and is the owner and
holder of 50% of the shares of Respondent 1.

2. The Applicant initiated legal proceedings in the United States against the
Respondents and against other companies related to them (hereinafter: the
"Involved Parties"), in connection with allegations of committing violations of
U.S. federal securities laws, by offering and selling securities without registration
and by acting as unregistered broker-dealers in the United States, against the
applicable laws .

It is noted that the present Application is filed against the Respondents alone, and
not against every one of the Involved Parties, for the reason that only the
Respondents have a connection with Israel. The Applicant is acting, however,
with the consent of the Involved Parties and in accordance with the Settlement, in
parallel channels for the enforcement of the Foreign Judgments against the other
Involved Parties in the jurisdictions of various countries.

3. On January 12, 2016, the Respondents each executed a Consent attached hereto
as Appendices 3 and 4. As part of this, both Respondent 1 and Respondent 2
consented to the entry by the U.S. COURT the Foreign Judgment, which was
attached as Exhibit 1 to each Consent (as is customary according to the law in the
U.S.), as well as a draft of this Application, the translation of which was attached
as Exhibit 2 to each Consent.

4.  According to each Foreign Judgment, which was given, as stated, on the basis of
the agreements reached between the Involved Parties as part of the Settlement,
the Involved Parties were ordered to pay, jointly and severally, the amount of
US $7,100,000.00, which amount is to be paid in satisfaction of the total
disgorgement/restitution award that is ordered both by the Foreign Judgment and
in what is defined in as the “CFTC Action” in the Foreign Judgment, all as
prescribed in sections III and V of each Foreign Judgment, and according to what
was agreed in paragraphs 4 (c) and 4 (d) of each Consent."

"It is further noted that, as acknowledged in each Foreign Judgment and Consent,

US$3,100,000.00 of a previously escrowed sum deposited by the Involved Parties was released upon
entry of the Foreign Judgments by the U.S. COURT and allocated to pay and satisfy the total
disgorgement/ restitution award ordered both by the Foreign Judgment and in the CFTC Action, such
that the total disgorgement/restitution award, as of the date of this Application, owed and to be paid,
jointly and severally, by the Involved Parties in satisfaction of the Foreign Judgment and in the CFTC
Action, and in accordance with the schedule set forth section V of each Foreign Judgment, is US
$4,000,000.00. Itis further noted that the Applicant seeks to have declared enforceable under Israeli law
the financial obligations of each Foreign Judgment, except that it does not seek to have declared
enforceable under Israeli law that part of each Foreign Judgment that obligates Respondent 1 and

2
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5. Therefore, as of the date of this Application, the outstanding financial obligation
to be declared enforceable in Israel pursuant to the Foreign Judgments
Enforcement Law, 5718 — 1958, and to be paid by Respondent 1 and Respondent
2, jointly and severally with the Involved Parties is US $4,000,000.00 (plus any
post-judgment interest on delinquent amounts), which is to be paid in accordance
with the schedule set forth section V of each Foreign Judgment.

6.  Itis further noted that under each Consent, each of the Involved Parties, including
the Respondents in this Application, agreed to accept the Foreign Judgment in its
entirety, including the financial obligations imposed therein, and also agreed,
without any reservation, to the enforcement of the Foreign Judgment and the
Consent, including the financial obligations imposed therein, in any jurisdiction
or tribunal outside of the borders of the United States. In this context, the
Involved Parties agreed, without any reservation, that the Foreign Judgment was
given by a competent court in accordance with the laws of the United States and
that it can be carried out in the United States; that the Foreign Judgment cannot
be appealed; that the Foreign Judgment is enforceable in any jurisdiction or
tribunal outside of the United States; and that it is not against public policy in the
United States or in any jurisdiction or tribunal outside of the United States (see
paragraphs 10 and 11 of each Consent).

7.  Further according to the Consent, the Involved Parties, including the
Respondents, agreed without reservation that the Foreign Judgment was not
obtained by fraud or deception; that they had a proper opportunity to state their
case before the U.S. courts; that there is no pending proceedings between the
Involved Parties in the matter dealt with in the Foreign Judgment in any other
court or tribunal; that the Foreign Judgment does not contradict any other
judgment that was given between the Applicant and the Involved Parties in the
same matter and that it remains in force (see paragraph 12 of each Consent).

8.  Further according to the Foreign Judgment, the Involved Parties, including the
Respondents, have agreed to pay post judgment interest on any delinquent
amounts, as set forth in section III of the Foreign Judgment.

9. It should be noted that the Involved Parties, including the Respondents, were
represented by an American lawyer throughout all of the proceedings conducted
against them in the United States.

B. The Legal Argument: The Application meets all of the conditions required
for the enforcement of a foreign judgment

10. The Honourable Court is hereby requested, by the consent of the Parties, to
declare the Foreign Judgment a foreign judgment that is enforceable in Israel. We
are dealing with the enforcement of financial obligations, which determine
liability in-personam on the Respondents, and which fulfil all of the conditions

Respondent 2 to pay a “civil penalty” as set forth in section III of the Foreign Judgment (US$750,000
and US$150,000, respectively, for Respondents 1 and 2).
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11.

12.

for enforcing a foreign judgment, as set down in Section 3 of the Foreign
Judgments Enforcement Law, as follows:

10.1 The Foreign Judgment was given by a competent court in the United States,
as agreed to in paragraphs 10 and 11 of each Consent, and as detailed in the
affidavit for proving the foreign law, attached as Appendix 5 to the
Application (hereinafter: the "Opinion on the Foreign Law").

10.2 The Foreign Judgment is no longer appealable, as agreed to in paragraphs
10 and 11 of each Consent, and as explained in the Opinion on the Foreign
Law.

10.3 The financial obligations set down in the Foreign Judgment are enforceable
under Israeli law, being personal obligations on the Respondents (and the
rest of the Involved Parties). There is no dispute that a judgment ordering a
respondent to pay a debt to the plaintiff is a judgment that is enforceable in
Israel under the Foreign Judgments Enforcement Law. Neither is there any
dispute that the Foreign Judgment is not contrary to public policy, since if a
similar case arose in Israel, the court would comply with the agreements
reached between the parties and anchors them in a judgment.

10.4 The Foreign Judgment can be carried out in the United States, as agreed to
in paragraphs 10 and 11 of each Consent, and as set out in the Opinion on
the Foreign Law.

10.5 The judgments of the State of Israel are enforceable under the laws of the
United States, as set out in the Opinion on the Foreign Law.

It should be emphasized that the Application is filed with the consent of the
Respondents, who have pledged to cooperate as necessary with the foreign
Jjudgment enforcement process in Israel. As set forth in each Consent, and as
stated in Respondent 1 and Respondent 2’s affidavits, which are attached to this
Application, the Respondents agreed, without reservation, that under the
circumstances of the matter at hand, the conditions set down in Section 3 of the
Foreign Judgments Enforcement Law for the enforcement of financial obligations
imposed on them in the Foreign Judgment, are applicable in full. Moreover, the
Respondents agreed that under the circumstances of the matter at hand, they have
no grounds for one of the legal defences set down in the Foreign Judgments
Enforcement Law and in Israeli law, against the enforcement of a foreign
Jjudgment and, therefore, the Respondents stated that they expressly waive any
claim to such defence.

The affidavit of Respondents 1 and 2 is attached to this Application as
Appendices 6.

Conclusion

In light of the aforesaid, all of the conditions required by the Foreign Judgments
Enforcement Law for the enforcement of financial obligations imposed in the

4
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13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

Foreign Judgment are met, and the Court is requested to order their enforcement
in Israel.

The Honourable Court has material jurisdiction to hear this Application in light of
the essence of the dispute between the Parties, and it has the local jurisdiction in
light of the Respondents' addresses.

The legal part of this request regarding the law of the United States is supported
by an affidavit of a lawyer who is an expert in American law

Furthermore, this Application is supported by the affidavits of the Respondents.

Under the present circumstances, the Honourable Court is requested to declare,
without the need for further proceedings, that the obligations imposed on the
Respondents in Sections II and V of the Foreign Judgment are recognized as a
judgment that is enforceable in Israel.

By law and by justice this Application should be granted.

Amir Halevy, Adv. Michael Ginsberg, Adv.

Gross, Kleinhendler, Hodak, Halevy, Greenberg & Co.
Counsel for the Applicant
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PROOF OF SERVICE
I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to this action. My business address is:

U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
444 S. Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, California 90071
Telephone No. (323) 965-3998; Facsimile No. (213) 443-1904.

On February 22, 2016, I caused to be served the document entitled CONSENT TO FINAL
JUDGMENT OF DEFENDANT OREN SHABAT LAURENT (f/k/a OREN SHABAT) on
all the parties to this action addressed as stated on the attached service list:

O OFFICE MAIL: By placing in sealed envelope(s), which I placed for collection and
mailing today following ordinary business practices. I am readily familiar with this agency’s
practice for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing; such correspondence would
be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on the same day in the ordinary course of business.

O PERSONAL DEPOSIT IN MAIL: By placing in sealed envelope(s), which I
personally deposited with the U.S. Postal Service. Each such envelope was deposited with the
U.S. Postal Service at Los Angeles, California, with first class postage thereon fully prepaid.

O EXPRESS U.S. MAIL: Each such envelope was deposited in a facility regularly
maintained at the U.S. Postal Service for receipt of Express Mail at Los Angeles, California, with
Express Mail postage paid.

O HAND DELIVERY: I caused to be hand delivered each such envelope to the office of
the addressee as stated on the attached service list.

O UNITED PARCEL SERVICE: By placing in sealed envelope(s) designated by United
Parcel Service (“UPS”) with delivery fees paid or provided for, which I deposited in a facility
regularly maintained by UPS or delivered to a UPS courier, at Los Angeles, California.

O ELECTRONIC MAIL: By transmitting the document by electronic mail to the
electronic mail address as stated on the attached service list.

X E-FILING: By causing the document to be electronically filed via the Court’s CM/ECF
system, which effects electronic service on counsel who are registered with the CM/ECF system.

O FAX: By transmitting the document by facsimile transmission. The transmission was
reported as complete and without error.

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date: February 22, 2016 /s/ John W. Berry
John W. Berry
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Case No. 2:13-cv-00993-RCJ-VCF
SERVICE LIST

A. Jeff Ifrah, Esq.

Rachel Hirsch, Esq.

Ifrah PLLC

1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 650
Washington, DC 20006-2004
Jeff@ifrahlaw.com

rthirsch@ifrahlaw.com

Tel: (202) 524-4147

Greg Brower, Esq.

Carrie L. Parker, Esq.

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P

50 West Liberty Street, Suite 510
Reno, NV 89501
gbrower@swlaw.com
cparker@swlaw.com

Tel: (775) 785-5440

Attorneys for Defendants





